

1. Name:	Haithem HAMMAMI
2. Date of birth:	15/08/1980
3. Nationality:	Tunisian

4. Education:

Institution (Date)	Degree/certificate obtained
Tunis High School of Statistics and Data Analysis (ESSAIT) – 2005	Engineer in Statistics and Data Analysis

5. Other trainings

- **Certificate of technics of impact measurement** (World Bank, 2007)
- **Certificate of Financial Policies and Programming** (IMF, 2010)
- **Certificate of Sampling Technics** (Arab Planning Institute, 2013)
- **Certificate in Forecasting Technics** (FMA, 2015)
- **Certificate in Macroeconomic Forecasting & Analysis** (IMF, Morocco 2019)

6. Key Qualifications:

- Perfect proficiency of statistical tools for data analysis
- Proficiency of software: Matlab, CRPRO, EVIEWS, IBM-SPSS, SPAD, SAS, STATA
- Proficiency of Word, Excel,....

M. Haithem HAMMAMI is an economist-statistician specialized in survey management with more than 14 years of experience. He conducted several economic and social studies, several surveys on business climate and enterprise competitiveness, a survey on professional training in Tunisia. **In total, he conducted as Data Collection Manager the twelve (12) annual surveys on competitiveness and business climate in Tunisia over the period 2006 – 2017.**

His main qualifications are the following:

- Economic analysis
- Survey management:
 - Sampling
 - Reasoned development of the questionnaire
 - Administration of the questionnaire (training, pilot survey,...)
 - Administration of field data collection (monitoring, collection, validation,..)
 - Examination of the survey and summary of the answers
- Analysis statistical data

7. Number of years of professional experience: 14 years

8. Countries of professional experience

Tunisia, European Union

9. Languages

	spoken	read	written
Arabic	Fluent	Fluent	Fluent
French	Fluent	Fluent	Fluent
English	Fair	Fair	Fair

10. Employment Record

From November 2017:

Employer: Tunisia Investment Authority (TIA) –
 Poste held: Economist-statistician / Assistant Director – Expert in data analysis
 Contacts:
 web: www.tia.gov.tn
 Tél.: +216 70 248 148

From Feb. 2005 to Nov. 2017

Employer: Tunisian Institute of Competitiveness and Quantitative Studies (ITCEQ) –
 Position held: Economist-statistician /Assistant Director – Expert in survey management
 Contacts:
 web: www.itceq.tn
 Tel.: +216 71 802 044

11. Detailed tasks assigned

- Report to the Team Leader on a regular basis
- Identify data collection challenges; propose and manage measures to overcome challenges
- Manage data collection training and survey pilot testing.
- In close coordination with the Team Leader, plan and oversee all aspects of data collection

12. Work undertaken that best illustrates capability to handle tasks assigned:

Name of assignment or project: Implementation of the Annual Surveys on Competitiveness and Business Climate in Tunisia

Year: 2006 – 2017

Location: Tunisia

Client: ITCEQ

Main features of the project: The assignment included Implementation of the Annual Surveys on Competitiveness and Business Climate in Tunisia over the period 2006 – 2017, with definition and calculation of a synthetic indicator on perception of the business climate (IPBC) and the analysis of the series since 2007.

Position: Data Collection Manager

Name of assignment or project: Preparation of the database on regional statistics (regional indicators for several aspects) in Tunisia and the preparation of a synthetic indicator of regional development for Tunisia (IDR)

Year: 2012 – 2017

Location: Tunisia

Client: ITCEQ

Main features of the project: regional data collection

Position: Data Collection Manager

Name of assignment or project: Evaluation of the impact of tax incentives of the New Investment Law on the growth of investment in Tunisia (the new Investment Law) for the benefit of the Ministry of Finance

Year: 2017 - 2019

Location: Tunisia

Client: Ministry of Finance

Main features of the project: This specifically consists in the evaluation of the impact of the provision of Article 8 of the new law on tax benefits

Position: Data Collection Manager

Name of assignment or project: Identification of the constraints to the economic development of the governorate of Gabes, Jendouba and Sousse

Year: 2017

Location: Tunisia

Client: European Union

Main features of the project: The assignment was in the framework of the CAP2D project financed by the European Union "Implementation of actions to support intercommunal investment and to lift brakes to regional growth".

<p>Position: Economist – Statistician</p>
<p>Name of assignment or project: Update of the Tunisian Regional Development Indicator (RDI) Year: 2014 Location: Tunisia Client: DGDR Main features of the project: This consists in the update of the Regional Development Indicator at the level of Governorate and Delegation, benefiting from the results of the 2014 Population Census and using Factorial Analysis Technics. Position: Economist – Statistician</p>
<p>Name of assignment or project: Development of a Regional Development Indicator (RDI) Year: 2012 Location: Tunisia Client: DGDR Main features of the project: This consists in the development of a Regional Development Indicator at the level of Governorate and Delegation, using Factorial Analysis Technics. Position: Economist – Statistician</p>
<p>Name of assignment or project: Definition of a distribution key of the budget dedicated to regional development per delegation Year: 2012 Location: Tunisia Client: DGDR Position: Economist – Statistician</p>
<p>Name of assignment or project: Survey 2008 on the program to upgrade Tunisian enterprises Year: 2008 Location: Tunisia Client: ITCEQ Main features of the project: collect data from the companies surveyed Position: Data Collection Manager</p>
<p>Name of assignment or project: Study on Financing Small and Medium-sized Enterprises in Tunisia (Innovative, Non-Innovative, High and Low Growth) Year: 2008 Location: Tunisia Client: ITCEQ Main features of the project: collect and analyze information on innovative companies Position: Data Collection Manager</p>
<p>Name of assignment or project: Survey on the impact of the financial crisis on the Tunisian economy (innovation and growth) Year: 2008 Location: Tunisia Client: ITCEQ Main features of the project: collect and analyze information on companies in difficulty Position: Data Collection Manager</p>

13. Certification:

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any wilful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.

I, the undersigned, hereby declare that I agree to participate with the [Consultant] in the above-mentioned Request for Proposal. I further declare that I am able and willing to work:

1. for the period(s) foreseen in the specific Terms of Reference attached to the above referenced Request for Proposal for the position for which my CV has been included in the offer of the Consultant and
2. within the implementation period of the specific contract.